# 20.0 REFERENCES AND PERSONS CONSULTED

#### 20.1 CHAPTER 1 – INTRODUCTION

No references

#### 20.2 CHAPTER 2 – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

No references

#### 20.3 CHAPTER 3 – PROJECT DESCRIPTION

- Holdrege and Kuhl. 2007. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of Amazing Facts Property. June 13, 2007.
- Federal Communication Commission (FCC). 2011. FCC Maximum Permissible RF Exposure Regulations. http://www.rfcafe.com/references/electrical/fcc-maximum-permissible-exposure.htm (accessed August 14, 2011).
- King Engineering, Inc. 2007. Low Pressure (STEP) Sewer System Design Report for Amazing Facts Church. Annexation to Placer County SMD #2. September 18, 2007.
- King Engineering, Inc. 2008. Preliminary Drainage Study: Amazing Facts Placer County, California. December 23, 2008.
- Kleinfelder. 2003. Engineering-Geologic Evaluation proposed Residential Subdivision. May 23, 2003.
- Northfork Associates. 2007. *Biological Resource Assessment for the Placer County* <u>+</u>76 *Acer Amazing Facts Study Area. Placer County, CA.* September 19, 2007.
- Placer County. 2005. Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2009. *Placer County Code Chapter 17: Zoning*. http://qcode.us/codes/placercounty/ (accessed April 3, 2009).

#### 20.4 CHAPTER 4 – LAND USE AND AGRICULTURE

- California Department of Conservation (DOC). 2009. http://www.conservation.ca.gov/(accessed January 20, 2009).
- California Department of Conservation (DOC), Division of Land Resource Protection. 2003. Williamson Act Farmland Security Zones Questions and Answers. Sacramento, CA.
- California Department of Conservation (DOC), Division of Land Resource Protection. 2004. *A Guide to the Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program*. Sacramento, CA.

- California Department of Conservation (DOC), Division of Land Resource Protection. 2006. Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program GIS Data.
- California Department of Finance (DOF). 2008. *E-1 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties and the State with Annual Percent Change January 1, 2007 and 2008.*
- California State Association of Counties (CSAC). 2009. *California State Association of Counties*. http://www.csac.counties.org/default.asp?id=5# (accessed April 3, 2009).
- DigitalGlobe (formerly GlobeXplorer). 2007. http://www.digitalglobe.com/.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2010. *Soil Data Mart*. http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov/ (accessed April 3, 2009).
- Placer County. 1989 (Updated June 2005). *Granite Bay Community Plan*. Resolution #2005-149. May 8.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update Countywide General Plan Policy Document.
- Placer County. 2003. Western Placer County Agricultural Land Assessment and Agricultural Land Conservation Evaluation Criteria.
- Placer County. 2005. Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2009a. *Placer County Code Chapter 17: Zoning*. http://qcode.us/codes/placercounty/ (accessed April 3, 2009).
- Placer County. 2009b. *Placer County Online GIS*. http://lis.placer.ca.gov/gis.asp?s=1000&h2=593 (accessed April 3, 2009).
- Storie, R. Earl. 1978. *Storie Index Soil Rating*. University of California, Publication No. 3203.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), Natural Resources Conservation Service. 2007. *National Soil Survey Handbook, title 430-VI.* http://soils.usda.gov/technical/handbook/ (accessed March 24, 2009).

# 20.5 CHAPTER 5 – POPULATION, HOUSING, AND EMPLOYMENT

- City of Rocklin. 2009. *Major Employers in Placer County*. http://www.rocklin.ca.us/businesses/labor\_climate\_n\_leading\_employers/leading\_employers\_n\_development\_maps/major\_employers\_in\_placer\_county.asp (accessed July 8, 2009).
- State of California, Department of Finance (DOF). 2007a. E-4 Historical Population Estimates for City, County and the State, 1991–2000, 1990 and 2000 Census Counts.

- State of California, Department of Finance (DOF). 2007b. Population Projections for California and Its Counties 2000–2050.
- State of California, Department of Finance (DOF). 2009. *E-4 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties and the State*, 2001–2009, with 2000 Benchmark.
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD). 2011a. *Industry Employment Data: Placer County*. http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/dataanalysis/AreaSelection.asp?tableName=Ces&geogArea=0604000061 (accessed August 4, 2011).
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD). 2011b. *Local Area Profile: Placer County*. http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectedarea=Placer+County&selectedindex=31&menuChoice=localAreaPro&state=true&geogArea=0604000061&countyName= (accessed August 4, 2011).
- U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA). 2011. *Interactive Data: Regional Data: GDP & Personal Income*. http://www.bea.gov/iTable/index\_regional.cfm (accessed August 4, 2011)
- U.S. Census Bureau. 1990. American FactFinder, 1990 Census of Population and Housing: Select Economic Data for Placer County.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2000. American FactFinder, Profile of Selected Economic Characteristics: 2000, Geographic Area: Placer County, California.
- U.S. Department of Commerce. 2011. *Bearfacts: Placer, California*. http://www.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/action.cfm (accessed August 4, 2011).

#### 20.6 CHAPTER 6 – BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

- California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). 2002. California Wildlife Habitat Relationships (CWHR) program version 8.
- California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). 2009. California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB). Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis Branch, California Dept. of Fish and Game, Sacramento, CA.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2001. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants of California* (sixth edition). Rare Plant Scientific Advisory Committee, David P. Tibor, Convening Editor. Sacramento: California Native Plant Society. x + 388pp.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2009. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants* (online edition). Rare Plant Scientific Advisory Committee, David P. Tibor, Convening editor. Sacramento, CA: California Native Plant Society. Accessed online at: http://www.cnps.org/inventory
- ECORP Consulting Inc. 2005. *Kelley Property (Amazing Facts), Placer County, CA Revised Wetland Delineation.*

- Helix Environmental Planning. 2011. Revised Oak Woodland Habitat Impact Assessment for the ± 76-acre Amazing Facts Study Area, Placer County, CA (APNs 046-050-006 and 046-050-008).
- Helm Biological Consultants. 2007. Dry-Season Sampling for Federally-Listed Large Branchiopods at the Amazing Facts Project. November 2007.
- Helm Biological Consultants. 2008. Federally-Listed Large Branchiopods at the Amazing Facts Project. May 2008.
- Kie, J. G. 1988. Annual Grassland. In Mayer and Laudenslayer. Accessed online at: http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cwhr/wildlife\_habitats.asp. Updated April 2005.
- Mayer, K. E., and W. F. Laudenslayer, Jr., eds. 1988. A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California. Sacramento, CA: California Department of Fish and Game.
- Nelson, J. R. 1994. Guidelines for Assessing Effects of Proposed Developments on Rare Plants and Plant Communities. P. 29. In M. Skinner and B. M. Pavlik, (eds.), Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of California. Special Publication No. 1 (5<sup>th</sup> ed.). Sacramento, CA: California Native Plant Society.
- North Fork Associates. 2007a. Biological Resource Assessment for the 76-Acre Amazing Facts Study Area, Placer County, CA. September 19, 2007.
- North Fork Associates. 2007b. Oak Woodland Assessment for the 76-Acre Amazing Facts Study Area, Placer County, CA. September 12, 2007.
- Placer County. 1989 (Updated June 2005). *Granite Bay Community Plan*. Resolution #2005-149. May 8.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update.
- Placer County. 2011. *Vernal Pools of Placer County*: http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment/Planning/PlacerLegacy/Vernal%20Pools.aspx.
- Placer County Planning Department. 2005. *Placer County Conservation Plan, Phase 1—Western Placer County*. Agency Review Draft, February 22.
- Placer County Planning Department. 2009. *Oak Woodlands Management Plan*. http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment/Planning/PCCP/OakWoodlands.aspx.
- Ritter, L. V. 1988. Blue Oak Woodland. In Mayer and Laudenslayer. Accessed online at: http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cwhr/wildlife\_habitats.asp.
- Stebbins, R. C. 2003. Western Amphibians and Reptiles, 3<sup>rd</sup> ed. Boston: Houghton Mifflin.

- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 1997. *Ecological Subregions of California*. Prepared by U.S. Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region. Available online at: http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/projects/ecoregions/262ag.htm.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 1999. *Conservation Guidelines for the Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle*. Sacramento, CA.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2009a. Federal Endangered and Threatened Species that Occur in or may be Affected by Projects in the Counties and/or USGS 7½ Minute Quads you Requested. Document number: 090521105032. Last updated January 29, 2009.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2009b. *Critical Habitat Portal*. Accessed online at http://criticalhabitat.fws.gov/.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2010. *Vernal Pool Recovery Plan, Species Accounts*. http://www.fws.gov/sacramento/es/recovery\_plans/vp\_recovery\_plan\_links.htm (accessed April 1, 2010).
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1967 (Photorevised 1981). Rocklin, California, 7.5-minute series topographic quadrangle. U.S. Department of the Interior. TopoScout.
- U.S. Supreme Court. 1995. *Babbitt, Secretary of Interior, et al., Petitioners v. Sweet Home Chapter of Communities for a Great Oregon, et al.* Certiorari to the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, No. 94–859. Argued April 17, 1995; Decided June 29, 1995.
- Western Regional Climate Center (WRCC). 2009. *Current and historical climate data* for the City of Rocklin area. http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/cgi-bin/cliMAIN.pl?ca7516.

# 20.7 CHAPTER 7 - CULTURAL RESOURCES

- City of Rocklin. 2008. Draft General Plan, Open Space, Conservation, and Recreation Element.
- Kroeber, A.V. 1925. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington, D.C. Reprinted in 1976 by Dover Publications, Inc., New York, New York.
- Peak and Associates. 2009. Determination of Eligibility and Effect for the Amazing Facts Project, Placer County, California. December 1, 2009.
- Placer County Historical Society. 2009. "The Nisenan" article by Norman Wilson, http://www.placercountyhistoricalsociety.org/Histories/nisenan.htm (accessed March 6, 2009).
- University of California, Berkeley, Museum of Paleontology. 2009. http://ucmpdb.berkeley.edu/loc.html (accessed May 12, 2009).

- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1967 (Photorevised 1981). Rocklin, California, 7.5-minute series topographic quadrangle. U.S. Department of the Interior. TopoScout.
- Wilson, Norman L., and Arlene Towne. 1978. Nisenan in *Handbook of North American Indians: California*, Volume 8, edited by Robert F. Heizer. William G. Sturtevant, general editor. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

# 20.8 CHAPTER 8 - VISUAL RESOURCES

- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2008. Scenic Highway Program, Eligible and Officially Designated Routes. http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/scenic/cahisys.htm (accessed February 4, 2009).
- California Energy Commission. 2005. Nonresidential Compliance Manual for California's 2005 Energy Efficiency Standards.
- King Engineering, Inc. 2007. Preliminary Drainage Study: Amazing Facts, Placer County, California.
- Placer County. 1989. Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update Countywide General Plan Policy Document.
- Placer County. 1998. Placer County Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 17, Section 17.54.020, Height Limitations and Exemptions.
- Placer County. 2003. Placer County Design Guidelines.

#### 20.9 CHAPTER 9 – TRAFFIC AND CIRCULATION

- KD Anderson and Associates. 2010. Traffic Impact Analysis for Amazing Facts Church Placer County, California. August 2010.
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2011. Supplemental Traffic Information. April 2011.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update Countywide General Plan Policy Document.
- Placer County. 2005. Granite Bay Community Plan.

#### 20.10 CHAPTER 10 - AIR QUALITY

- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2005. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective.
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2008a. *Aerometric Data Analysis and Management System*. http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/welcome.html (accessed May 2008).

- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2008b. Local Government Operations Protocol.
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2009. *California Air Resources Board*. http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/cgi-bin/db2wwwladamtop4b.d2w/Branch (accessed May 22, 2009).
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2011. http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm (accessed July 18, 2011).
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 1997. Transportation Project-Level Carbon Monoxide Protocol.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2009. http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/env/air/pages/coprot.htm (accessed August 11, 2009).
- Cheng, Yu-Shuo. 2009. Placer County Air Pollution Control District. Correspondence dated June 2.
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2010. Traffic Impact Analysis for Amazing Facts Church Placer County, California. August 2010.
- Penn State College of Agricultural Services/Pesticide Education Program (Penn State). 2007. *Pesticide Safety Fact Sheet*.
- Placer County Air Pollution Control District (PCAPCD). 2009. *Placer County Air Pollution Control District Rules and Regulations*. http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/Air/Rules.aspx.
- Raney Planning & Management, Inc. 2006. Vista Oaks and Highlands Parcel A Subdivisions Project, Draft Environmental Impact Report Volume I. Prepared for the City of Rocklin, April 2006.
- University of California, Davis (UC Davis). 1997. Transportation Project-Level Carbon Monoxide Protocol (CO Protocol).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2008. *Heat Island Effect*. http://www.epa.gov/heatisland/.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2009. Pesticides: Hazards and Safe Use. http://www.epa.gov/oecaagct/tpes.html#Hazards/Safe%20Use.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2011. *National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS)*. http://www.epa.gov/air/criteria.html

#### 20.11 CHAPTER 11 - NOISE

- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Division of Aeronautics. 2002. California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook.
- Cunniff, Patrick F. 1977. Environmental Noise Pollution. New York: John Wiley & Sons.
- Egan, M. David. 1972. Concepts in Architectural Acoustics. McGraw-Hill.

- Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). 2000. Discussion of Methodologies of Measuring Noise Impact.
- Federal Interagency Committee on Noise (FICON). 1992. Federal Agency Review of Selected Airport Noise Analysis Issues.
- J. C. Brennan & Associates, Inc. 2007. Environmental Noise Assessment Amazing Facts Ministry, Placer County, California.
- J. C. Brennan & Associates, Inc. 2011a. Traffic Noise Analysis for the Amazing Facts Ministries EIR Placer County, CA.
- J. C. Brennan & Associates, Inc. 2011b. Changes to the Project Description for the Amazing Facts Ministries EIR Placer County, CA.
- Lipscomb, David M., Ph.D., and Arthur C. Taylor, Jr., Ph.D. 1978. *Noise Control Handbook of Principles and Practices*.
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2010. Traffic Impact Analysis for Amazing Facts Church Placer County, California. August 2010.
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2011. Supplemental Traffic Information. April 2011.
- Placer County. 1989 (Updated June 2005). Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update Countywide General Plan Policy Document.
- State of California, Governor's Office of Planning and Research (GOPR). 2003. State of California General Plan Guidelines.
- U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Office of Community Planning and Development. 2004. *The Noise Guidebook*.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 1971. Noise from Construction Equipment and Operations, Building Equipment, and Home Appliances.

# 20.12 CHAPTER 12 - GEOLOGY, SOILS, AND SEISMICITY

- California Department of Conservation (DOC), State Mining and Geology Board. 2009. California Surface Mining and Reclamation Policies and Procedures, Guidelines for Classification and Designation of Mineral Lands. Sacramento, CA. http://www.conservation.ca.gov/smgb/Guidelines/Pages/guidelines.aspx (accessed May 2009).
- California Division of Mines and Geology. 2009a. *Natural Hazards Disclosure: Seismic Hazard Zones*. http://gmw.consrv.ca.gov/shmp/html/eval\_rpts\_no.html (accessed May 2009).

- California Division of Mines and Geology. 2009b. *Regulatory Hazards Zone Disclosure Database*. http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/ap/affected.htm (accessed May 2009).
- Holdrege and Kull. 2009. Geotechnical Engineering Report for Amazing Facts Property Sierra College Boulevard and Nightwatch Drive APNs 046-050-006 and -008 Placer County, California. April 15.
- King Engineering. 2008. Preliminary Grading and BMP Plan. November 13.
- Kleinfelder. 2003. Engineering Geologic Evaluation Proposed Residential Subdivision, Granite Bay, California.
- Placer County. 2004. Draft DMA 2000 Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan for Placer County.
- Placer County. 2005. Granite Bay Community Plan, Final Program EIR.
- Placer County. 2008. Notice of Preparation of an Environmental Impact Report for Amazing Facts Ministries. December 1.
- State of California, Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). 2009. http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ (accessed June 30, 2009).

#### 20.13 CHAPTER 13 – HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY

- California Department of Parks and Recreation. 2009. *Folsom Dam*. http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page\_id=882 (accessed January 2009).
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2006. California's Groundwater Bulletin 118: Sacramento Valley Groundwater Basin, North American Subbasin.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2009. *Groundwater Level Data*. http://wdl.water.ca.gov/gw/ (accessed June 2009).
- California Stormwater Quality Association (CSQA). 2003. Stormwater Best Management Practices Handbook: Construction.
- Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (CVRWQCB). 2007. The Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region, Fourth Edition: The Sacramento River Basin and the San Joaquin River Basin.
- Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (CVRWQCB). 2008. Order No. R5-2008-0081: Waste Discharge Requirements for Dewatering and Other Low Threat Discharges to Surface Waters.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2001. Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Panel 06061C 0481G.

- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2009. *Definitions of FEMA Flood Zone Designations*. http://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/info?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=-1&content=floodZones&title=FEMA%20Flood%20Zone%20Designations (accessed July 9, 2009).
- King Engineering, Inc. 2008. Preliminary Drainage Study: Amazing Facts Placer County, California.
- King Engineering, Inc. 2011. Preliminary Drainage Study for Amazing Facts Placer County, California.
- Placer County. 1989 (Updated 2005). Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2005. Placer County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2006. *Integrated Water Resources Plan*. Prepared by Brown and Caldwell.
- Placer and Sacramento Counties. 2003. Dry Creek Watershed Coordinated Resource Management Plan.
- Sacramento County. 2006. American River Parkway Plan.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 1999. Preliminary Data Summary of Urban Storm Water Best Management Practices.

#### 20.14 CHAPTER 14 – PUBLIC SERVICES AND UTILITIES

- AT&T. 2008. http://www.att.com/.
- Brown & Caldwell. 2005. Placer County Water Agency 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.
- Brown & Caldwell. 2006. Placer County Water Agency Integrated Water Resources Plan.
- California, State of, California Building Standards Commission (CBSC). 2010. Guide to the (Non-Residential) California Green Building Standards Code (Second Edition).
- California Department of General Services (CDGS). 2006. *Proposition 47 Apportionment List*. October 31, 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2009a. *Groundwater*. http://www.groundwater.water.ca.gov/ (accessed March 9, 2009).
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2009b. *Water Use Efficiencies and Transfers*. http://www.owue.water.ca.gov/ (accessed March 9, 2009).
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2008a. http://www.energy.ca.gov.

- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2008b. *Energy Consumption Data Management System.* http://www.ecdms.energy.ca.gov/elecbyplan.asp#results (accessed October 27, 2008).
- California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB). 2009. *Active Landfills Profile for Western Regional Landfill*. http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/Profiles/Facility/Landfill /LFProfile1.asp?COID=31&FACID=31-AA-0210 (accessed May 2009).
- California State Allocation Board (CSAB). 2006. 2002–2003 Annual Report. Office of Public School Construction. November 2006.
- California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). 2009. http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ (accessed April 24, 2009).
- California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC). 2008. http://www.cuwcc.org/default.aspx (accessed October 15, 2008).
- California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC). 2009. http://www.cuwcc.org/default.aspx (accessed March 30, 2009).
- CalRecycle (formerly California Integrated Waste Management Board). 2009. *Estimated Solid Waste Generation Rates for Commercial Establishments*. http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/wastechar/WasteGenRates/Commercial.htm (accessed May 2009).
- CalRecycle (formerly California Integrated Waste Management Board). 2011.

  \*Countywide, Regionwide, and Statewide Jurisdiction Diversion/Disposal Progress Report.

  http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Tools/mars/JurDrSta.asp?VW=In (accessed 2011).
- City of San Jose. 2009. *Environmental Service Department*. http://www.sanjoseca.gov (accessed 2009).
- Education Data Partnership (Ed-Data). 2011. *District Profiles for 2009–20 School Year*. http://www.ed-data.k12.ca.us/welcome.asp (accessed March 16, 2011).
- Fisher, Andy. 2009. Parks Planner, Placer County Parks Division. E-mail correspondence. May 2009.
- Grimes, Christopher. 2009. Director of Facilities Development, Roseville Joint Union High School District. Personal correspondence. April 20.
- Gundestrup, Vivian. 2009. Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, Eureka Unified School District. E-mail correspondence. May 2009.
- King Engineering Inc. 2009. Low Pressure (STEP) Sewer System Design Report for Amazing Facts Church with Annexation to Placer County SMD #2.

- King Engineering Inc. 2011. Low Pressure (STEP) Sewer System Design Report for Amazing Facts Ministry with Annexation to Placer County SMD #2.
- Pacific Gas and Electric. 2008. http://www.pge.com.
- Placer County. 1989. Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2008. Placer County Sewer Management District No. 2 (SMD 2) Granite Bay, Sewer System Management Plan.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2003. *PCWA Water Systems Infrastructure Plan*. Auburn, CA.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2006. Integrated Water Resources Plan.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2007. PCWA Update, Volume 21. Auburn, CA.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2008. American River Pump Station and Restoration Project. http://www.pcwa.net/main/American\_River\_Pump \_Station.pdf.
- Placer County Water Agency (PCWA). 2009. http://www.pcwa.net/index.html (accessed March 27, 2009).
- Richardson, Bob. 2009. Division Chief/Fire Marshal, South Placer Fire District. E-mail correspondence. May 2009.
- Richardson, Bob. 2011. Division Chief/Fire Marshal, South Placer Fire District. Personal communication. July 2011.
- Rogers, Amanda. 2009. Community Services Officer II, Placer County Sheriff's Office. E-mail correspondence. May 2009.
- Rowe, John. 2009. General Manager, Auburn Placer Disposal Service. E-mail correspondence. May 2009.
- South Placer Municipal Utility District (SPMUD). 2008. http://www.spmud.ca.gov/.
- South Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA). 2007. South Placer Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Systems Evaluation.
- South Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA). 2008. http://www.spmud.ca.gov/.
- SureWest. 2008. http://www.surw.com.
- Starr Consulting, Palencia Consulting Engineers. 2007. Yuba/Bear River Watershed Sanitary Survey Second Update.
- Starr Consulting, Palencia Consulting Engineers. 2008. American River Watershed Sanitary Survey Second Update.

- Stein, Richard. 2008. Engineering Manager, South Placer Municipal Utilities Department (SPMUD). Personal communication (e-mail) to Melanie Ware, Environmental Planner, PMC. November 13.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2009. http://www.epa.gov (accessed March 8, 2009).
- Water Forum Agreement (WFA). 2000. Water Forum Agreement. http://www.waterforum.org/agreement.cfm.
- Wave Broadband. 2008. http://www.wavebroadband.com.

#### 20.15 CHAPTER 15 – HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND HAZARDS

- California, State of. 2009. *California West Nile Virus Website: WNV Activity by County*. http://westnile.ca.gov/?refer=placermosquito.org (accessed March 2011).
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2000. Open-File Report 2000-19: A General Location Guide for Ultramafic Rocks in California Areas Likely to Contain Naturally Occurring Asbestos.
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2002. *Naturally-Occurring Asbestos Fact Sheet*. http://www.arb.ca.gov/toxics/asbestos/FactShts.pdf (accessed February 2009).
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire). Adopted 2007. *Placer County Fire Hazard Severity Zone Maps*. http://www.fire.ca.gov/fire\_prevention/fhsz\_maps/fhsz\_maps\_placer.php (accessed February 2009).
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire). 2011. *Title 14-Natural Resources, Division 1.5-Department of Forestry, Chapter 7-Fire Protection, Subchapter 2 SRA Fire Safe Regulations, Articles 1–5.* http://www.fire.ca.gov/fire\_prevention/downloads/Title\_14.pdf (accessed June 8, 2011).
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). 2009. http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/.
- Google. 2009. *Google Maps: Granite Bay, California*. http://www.google.com/maps (accessed February 2009).
- Holdrege and Kull. 2007a. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of Amazing Facts Property Sierra College Boulevard and Nightwatch Drive APNs 046-050-006 and 008 Placer County, California.
- Holdrege and Kull. 2007b. Summary of Observations and Preliminary Recommendations, Amazing Facts, Sierra College Boulevard, Placer County, California.
- Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E). 2009. http://www.pge.com/ (accessed July 7, 2009).
- Placer County. 1989. Granite Bay Community Plan.

- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update Countywide General Plan Policy Document.
- Placer County. 2005. Placer County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan.
- Placer County. 2006. *County Airport Map*. http://www.placer.ca.gov/Maps/General%20County%20Maps/CountyAirports.aspx (accessed December 5, 2008).
- Placer County. 2009a. *Placer County Mosquito and Vector Control District Website*. http://www.placermosquito.org/ (accessed February 2009).
- Placer County. 2009b. *Placer County Office of Emergency Services Website*. http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CEO/Emergency.aspx (accessed March 30, 2009).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2008a. *EPA Map of Radon Zones*. http://www.epa.gov/radon/zonemap.html (accessed December 5, 2008).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2008b. *Lead in Paint, Dust, and Soil: Basic Information*. http://www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadinfo.htm#where (accessed December 5, 2008).

# 20.16 CHAPTER 16 - GREENHOUSE GAS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

- Bay Area Air Quality Management District. 2010. Bay Area Air Quality Management District Greenhouse Gas Model. April 2010.
- Brown & Caldwell. 2005. Placer County Water Agency 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.
- Brown & Caldwell. 2006. Placer County Water Agency Integrated Water Resources
- California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). 2010. Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures.
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2008. Climate Change Scoping Plan: A Framework for Change.
- California Air Resources Board (ARB). 2009. *Climate Change Scoping Plan Document*. May 2009.
- California Climate Action Registry. 2009. General Reporting Protocol Version 3.1.
- California Climate Change Portal. 2009. 2009 California Climate Adaptation Strategy.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2006. Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California's Water Resources. Technical Memorandum Report.

- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006a. *Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 to 2004 (CEC-600-2006-013)*.
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006b. Climate Change Portal. http://www.climatechange.ca.gov (accessed January 2008).
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006c. *Our Changing Climate: Assessing the Risks to California*. Publication CEC-500-2006-077.
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006d. California Commercial End Use Survey.
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006e. Redefining Estimates for Water-Related Energy Use.
- California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA). 2007. FAQS Frequently Asked Questions About Global Climate Change. http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/publications/faqs.html.
- California Natural Resources Agency. 2009. California Adaption Strategy Discussion Draft: A Report to the Governor of the State of California in Response to Executive Order S-13-2008.
- Consumer Reports. 2008. Consumer Reports Website: *Low-flow Bathroom Faucets on the Rise*. http://blogs.consumerreports.org/home/2008/05/epa-watersense.html (accessed February 2010).
- Intergovernmental Panel of Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. National Greenhouse Gas Inventories Program. http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/ (accessed June 2007).
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2010. Traffic Impact Analysis for Amazing Facts Church Placer County, California. August 2010.
- Miller, Tyler G. 2000. Living In the Environment, 11th Edition. Thomson Learning.
- National Aeronautical and Space Administration (NASA). 2007. NASA Facts Online. http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc/service/gallery/fact\_sheets/earthsci/green.htm (accessed June 2007).
- Placer County Air Pollution Control District (PCAPCD). 2011. *Memorandum: Response* to Second KD Anderson Letter. June 1, 2011.
- San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD). 2009. Final Staff Report:

  Addressing Greenhouse Gas Emissions Impacts under the California

  Environmental Quality Act.
- Underwood, Anne. 2007. "Mayors Take the Lead." Newsweek, April 16: pgs. 68–73.

#### 20.17 CHAPTER 17 – ALTERNATIVES TO THE PROJECT

Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE). 2003. Trip Generation, 7<sup>th</sup> Edition.

# 20.18 CHAPTER 18 - CUMULATIVE, GROWTH-INDUCING, AND IRREVERSIBLE IMPACTS

- Brown & Caldwell. 2005. Placer County Water Agency 2005 Urban Water Management Plan.
- California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). 2009. California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB). Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis Branch, California Dept. of Fish and Game, Sacramento, CA.
- J. C. Brennan and Associates, Inc. 2011. *Traffic Noise Analysis for the Amazing Facts Ministries EIR*. April 18, 2011.
- KD Anderson and Associates. 2010. Traffic Impact Analysis for Amazing Facts Church Placer County, California. August 2010.
- Placer County. 1994. Placer County General Plan Update, Countywide General Plan, Final Environmental Impact Report.
- Placer County. 2004. Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2005. Granite Bay Community Plan.
- Placer County. 2009. *Placer County Code Chapter 17: Zoning*. http://qcode.us/codes/placercounty/ (accessed April 3, 2009).
- Placer County. 2011. *Riolo Vineyards Specific Plan*. http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment/EnvCoordSvcs/EIR/RioloVineyards.aspx (accessed July 21, 2011).
- South Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA). 2007. South Placer Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Systems Evaluation.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 1999. *Conservation Guidelines for the Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle*. Sacramento, CA.

#### 20.19 CHAPTER 19 – REPORT PREPARERS

No references